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efsadmin@cmegroup.com; globexaccountmanagement@cmegroup.com;
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valeria.m.cafe@jpmchase.com; rebeca.x.vargas@jpmchase.com; BLK-
GovtRelations@blackrock.com; Brian.Beades@blackrock.com;
Jessica.Greaney@blackrock.com; blackrockbod@blackrock.com;
certified@sec.gov; publicinfo@sec.gov; Enf-Search@sec.gov; EEO-
Events@sec.gov; tradingandmarkets@sec.gov; help@sec.gov; rule-
comments@sec.gov; foiapa@sec.gov; oig@sec.gov; oca@sec.gov;
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IARDLIVE@sec.gov; newyork@sec.gov; philadelphia@sec.gov; miami@sec.gov;
chicago@sec.gov; denver@sec.gov; dfw@sec.gov; losangeles@sec.gov;
saltlake@sec.gov; sanfrancisco@sec.gov
Contact of U.S. Senators & U.S. Rep. Regarding Failed CTFC "On-Going"
Investigation of Silver Manipulation

Dear CFTC Commissioners,

Please find included below the contents of correspondence with U.S. Senators Boxer and Feinstein, and U.S.
Rep. Royce regarding the complicit nature of the CFTC Commissioners utter failure to perform their duty with
respect to the 2.5 year "on-going" investigation of the JP Morgan Chase and HSBC banks, and the CME
Group’s illegal manipulations and trading practices in the COMEX Silver market and the SLV ETF on the NYSE.
Please be advised that the SEC has been notified regarding the nexis between the Silver market manipulation on
the COMEX and the manipulation of the SLV ETF on the NYSE for physical silver to closeout open short
contracts.

I respectfully suggest that you immediately "put this house in order", or can resonably expect a wave of
media, legislative, law enforcement, and State’s Attorney Generals attention, the likes of which I suspect you have
not yet experienced. The internet is to the activist, what leverage is to Wall Street. I believe/hope we all desire a
just and fair marketplace.

Respectfully,
Andrew F. Carl
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106 S. Main Street
Placentia, CA 92870
cell (310) 629-7801

FYI:

Dear U.S. Rep. Royce,

The CFTC ( http:llwww.cftc.govlAbout/Commissioners/index.htm ) has failed to act during the last 2.5 years
regarding an "on-going" investigation of illegal market manipulation and trading activities in the COMEX Silver
market, and the NYSE SLV ETF, by the JP Morgan Chase and HSBC banks and the CME Group (Owners of the
COMEX). Mr. Ted Butler of Butler Research (https://www.butlerresearch.com/) has been at the forefront of this
issue as a whistleblower citizen, and may be contacted via email at info@butlerresearch.com. The CFTC has
been contacted by literally thousands of private citizen investors, myself included, all to no avail. My personal
losses as a direct consequence of these illegal market manipulations and trading practices is currently in excess
of $45,000 this year alone. The CFTC Commissioners Gensler, Dunn, Sommers, Chilton, and O’Malia are
accomplices in an ongoing commission of a criminal activity by the JP Morgan and HSBC banks, and the CME
Group. The profoundly damaging consequences to private investors by these illegal activities, and the utter failure
of the CFTC Commissioners to perform their duties and enforce the applicable laws stretches to all stocks and
options on all of the various Exchanges which are directly effected by the spot trading price of silver on the
COMEX, amounting to billions of dollars per year lost by private investors. I would like to respectively request that
your office contact Mr. Butler and each of the CFTC Commissioners, in an effort to facilitate a timely and accurate
completion of the 2.5 year long "on-going" investigation by the CFTC into these very serious, illegal and highly
damaging practices and activities.

Respectfully,
Andrew F. Carl
106 S. Main Street
Placentia, CA 92870
cell (310) 629-7801

Dear U.S. Sen. Boxer,

The CFTC ( http:llwww.cftc.govlAbout/Commissioners/index.htm ) has failed to act during the last 2.5 years
regarding an "on-going" investigation of illegal market manipulation and trading activities in the COMEX Silver
market, and the NYSE SLV ETF, by the JP Morgan Chase and HSBC banks and the CME Group (Owners of the
COMEX). Mr. Ted Butler of Butler Research (https://www.butlerresearch.com/) has been at the forefront of this
issue as a whistleblower citizen, and may be contacted via email at info@butlerresearch.com. The CFTC has
been contacted by literally thousands of private citizen investors, myself included, all to no avail. My personal
losses as a direct consequence of these illegal market manipulations and trading practices is currently in excess
of $45,000 this year alone. The CFTC Commissioners Gensler, Dunn, Sommers, Chilton, and O’Malia are
accomplices in an ongoing commission of a criminal activity by the JP Morgan and HSBC banks, and the CME
Group. The profoundly damaging consequences to private investors by these illegal activities, and the utter failure
of the CFTC Commissioners to perform their duties and enforce the applicable laws stretches to all stocks and
options on all of the various Exchanges which are directly effected by the spot trading price of silver on the
COMEX, amounting to billions of dollars per year lost by private investors. I would like to respectively request that
your office contact Mr. Butler and each of the CFTC Commissioners, in an effort to facilitate a timely and accurate
completion of the 2.5 year long "on-going" investigation by the CFTC into these very serious, illegal and highly
damaging practices and activities.

Respectfully,
Andrew F. Carl
106 S. Main Street
Placentia, CA 92870
cell (310) 629-7801
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Dear U.S. Sen. Feinstein,

The CFTC ( http:llwww.cftc.govlAbout/Commissioners/index.htm ) has failed to act during the last 2.5 years
regarding an "on-going" investigation of illegal market manipulation and trading activities in the COMEX Silver
market, and the NYSE SLV ETF, by the JP Morgan Chase and HSBC banks and the CME Group (Owners of the
COMEX). Mr. Ted Butler of Butler Research (https://www.butlerresearch.com/) has been at the forefront of this
issue as a whistleblower citizen, and may be contacted via email at info@butlerresearch.com. The CFTC has
been contacted by literally thousands of private citizen investors, myself included, all to no avail. My personal
losses as a direct consequence of these illegal market manipulations and trading practices is currently in excess
of $45,000 this year alone. The CFTC Commissioners Gensler, Dunn, Sommers, Chilton, and O’Malia are
accomplices in an ongoing commission of a criminal activity by the JP Morgan and HSBC banks, and the CME
Group. The profoundly damaging consequences to private investors by these illegal activities, and the utter failure
of the CFTC Commissioners to perform their duties and enforce the applicable laws stretches to all stocks and
options on all of the various Exchanges which are directly effected by the spot trading price of silver on the
COMEX, amounting to billions of dollars per year lost by private investors. I would like to respectively request that
your office contact Mr. Butler and each of the CFTC Commissioners, in an effort to facilitate a timely and accurate
completion of the 2.5 year long "on-going" investigation by the CFTC into these very serious, illegal and highly
damaging practices and activities.

Respectfully,
Andrew F. Carl
106 S. Main Street
Placentia, CA 92870
cell (310) 629-7801


